

Council Affiliation: Portland

Council

State Affiliation: The Oregon
governed by the

ay PTA
Init Bylaws

ated
of the

the National
on PTA Bylaws

an

Oregon PTA

is

Federal ID Number: 4-3

3

nal

umber: 01

Annual Dues: Annual dues
to the National PTA
for financial hardship

shall be
to the
ed by the

or a
PTA
ative

idual and \$
ividual. Full
nittee.

er
par

e, which incl
holarships a

\$2.25
available

Fiscal Year: July - June

Budget: The budget
meeting of the school
membership meeting
changes shall be
vote to change the

al year
e execu
limitat
ing the
y gene

e pre
mmi
t no
ner
nbe

d for appro
n vote to
han \$3000
ubership m
eeting.

t th
ge t
han
g.

t general me
dget betwe
made. Any
eneral mem

ership
eneral
h
ship can

Quorum: Quorum
officers. Quorum

eral me
utive co

hall
ee n

(5) voting
shall be 3

nbe
ers

of whom mu

e

Meetings: General
meeting. A meeting
school newsletter
at least 2 weeks
and members in

all be he
e year s
in the P
ecutive
date of

e ti
dist
osite
nittee
nee

oughout t
l at the fir
ges to the
ings of thi
referable

hoc
nera
ting
ocia
eks

r, on Tuesda
eting, noted
dule shall be
hall be held
vance.

t 7:00
ne
nounced,
eeded,

Officers: The of
Coordinator, Volun

A shall
nator ar

sider
al M

-President
ordinator

reta

reasurer, Me

ership

Elections: Election
Committee and
of the June mee

hall be
all assur
after be

bas
r du
oy v

he slate p
July 1st. A
he Execut

ited
osit
omi

ne Nominati
which remain
e.

filled as

Order of Business:
and changes to
Generally, the o

f busine
be mad
s shall l

mee
e co
ollow

f this asso
nce of the

on s
iber

ot be rigidly
any invited

ered to,
sts.

1. Welcome and In
2. Reports of office
3. Reports of mn
4. Unfinished busin
5. New Business
6. Announcements

Standing Rules of the I
2.
505 SW 23rd
P

h

Co Ex to	Committees: Standing or special Executive Committee to organize and provide progress reports at	Committees will be A-sponsored meetings.	ci	the President or Executive
Ro Co	of Vice President: To act as Executive Committee, and to act as Executive	Special Committee	as nc	led by the President
No me Th (Br Ex me Co Ex	Nominating Committee: The members shall be at least one member from each elementary school district (Bridgeway, Hayhurst, and Rieker). The report shall be submitted to the Executive Committee in April. Once the report is complete. Any pending items shall be referred to the Executive Committee.	Nominating Committee members, to be selected from each elementary school district. The Nominating Committee shall be responsible for the nominations which refer to the Executive Committee.	n er e n be e r	consist of a membership list to be distributed to the members of the Executive Committee. The list shall be filled by the Executive Committee.
An of ser	Amendments: These standing rules shall be reviewed at the beginning of each school year. They may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the Executive Committee. Updates to the Oregon PTA	shall be reviewed and amended by the Executive Committee.	er n	the first Amendment
Da Da Da	Approved by Executive Committee: 11/2/11 Approved by the general membership meeting: 11/2/11 Submitted to Oregon PTA: 11/2/11	Committee: 10/6/11 Membership meeting: 11/2/11		General meeting minutes shall be